
  

UNIDO CLARIFICATION NOTE No. 1 

06 March 2025 
 

UNIDO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (ITB)/RFx No. 7000007553 

Establishment of one or more LTAs for the supply of RAC equipment required for various Montreal 

Protocol Projects 
 

Please find below technical questions raised by potential bidder(s) and UNIDO’s replies thereto. 
 

Question 
 

Answer 

 

1. Which INCOTERMS the prices have to be quoted. 

Is it the EXW or FCA (Supplier warehouse)? If 

DAP, please let us know the delivery address. 

1. All required items are to be quoted based on EXW 

(ExWorks) Incoterms 2020. 

- Transportation costs are not to be included in the 

financial proposal. Transportation costs to final 

delivery at each relevant Delivery at Place (DAP) 

named UNIDO Project Site will be requested by 

UNIDO with each individual call-off at later stage. 

- In addition, UNIDO may at its sole discretion 

engage another freight forwarder for the delivery of 

the Equipment from the company or manufacturer 

site to the relevant DAP named UNIDO Project Site 

(INCOTERMS 2020). 

2. Please provide following clarifications: 

- Item 150: Charging stations -> could you kindly 

elaborate on this? Filling stations for non-

flammable refrigerants? If so, what kind of specs? 

 

- Item 176: Spare parts for Ultima ID and ID pro -> 

the manufacturing of these units has been 

discontinued (circa two years ago) 

 

- Item 188: Hand-held diagnostic tools -> what kind 

of diagnostics exactly? 

 

- Item 194: Electrical measurement and analyzers 

-> what kind of equipment exactly? 

 

 

 

 

- Item 199: Possible a typo and not an item? 

2. Please note following: 

- Item 150: Charging system/Refilling stations of 

for A2L blends. Please refer to 149B. 

- ISO817, US ASHRAE 34 and EN378 complient 

 

- Item: 176: please provide specifications and 

quotation for a replacement product (with similar 

functionality in 176E 

 

- Item 188: A digital diagnostic that detects the ff 

in gases, coolant levels , contaminants, antifreeze, 

and leaks 

- Item 194: A multimeter, that detects:  

- Measure voltage, current, resistance, and 

temperature at various points  

 

- Item 199: Domestic, commercial and industrial 

refrigeration training boards – for modelling 

demo 

3. Please find attached revised Appenidx 1 – Technical Specifications, considering payment terms  

4. Please find attached revised Appendix 3b – Detailed Bid sheet for commercial proposals, to be used when 

submittingh commercial proposal 

5. When shipping the proposal, please include following text for marking of the envelopes: ‘documents-

general business" and state zero value’ 

Submission deadline is 09 April 2025 16:00 Vienna CET 
 


